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DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFIARS 
Service Area Office (SAO) West 

Network Contracting Office 19 (NCO19) 
6162 South Willow Drive Suite 300 

Greenwood Village, CO 80111 

Project Eagle Activation 
Denver VA Replacement Medical Center 
13611 E Colfax Ave, Aurora, CO 80045 

Questions & Answers 

Project: Activation – LV16a – OR Media Integration Device Covers 
Solicitation: RFQ 36C25918Q0306 – Amendment 0002 
Location:  Denver VA Replacement Medical Center - 13611 East Colfax Ave, Aurora, CO 80045 
Date: April 24th, 2018 

Q1) Please confirm that the scope of this project will not require infection control. 
A1) Will not require infection control, ORs are inactive 

Q2) Please confirm the final total number of monitors that will need to have covers. 
A2) 36 

Q3) Please confirm the cabinet material requirements or if sealed laminated MDF is acceptable. 
A3) Sealed laminated MDF is not acceptable. Metal or plastic 

Q4) Can you please provide the remaining available weight capacity of the dual monitor arms, now that each 
has two (or one) monitor and covers? Specifically, we are trying to determine the amount of weight 
available for the covers. 

A4) Single monitor arm can hold 43 lbs – 14 lb yoke – 18 lb monitor – 1 lb cables and cover = ~10 lbs 
remaining 
Dual monitor arm can hold 60 lbs – 28 lb yoke – 26 lb monitors – 2 lb cables and cover = ~4 lbs 
remaining  

Q5) In providing covers for the monitors, Stryker believes that the cables will have to be 
disconnected/reconnected and managed to fit within the cover space.  Will the government make a Stryker 
tech available under the current contract warranty, or should we include the cost of a Stryker tech in this 
proposal? 

A5) Stryker tech will be available under current contract 

Q6) Can you provide cut sheets/technical specifications for the AMICO monitor arms? 
A6) Specs: http://www.amico.com/sites/default/files/products/acs_sp_vt_spring_arm.pdf 
Also see specific weight calculations above 

Q7) Can you please determine if modification of existing backplates on the Stryker 26” VisionPro LED displays 
is acceptable or if separate standalone covers are required? 

A7) Modification of existing backplates is acceptable 

http://www.amico.com/sites/default/files/products/acs_sp_vt_spring_arm.pdf
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Q8) Can you please provide us with the specs for the countertops in the ORs?  The manufacture/type of counter 
as well as color match info? 

A8) Counters are Dupont Corian solid surface, color: Savannah 


